
 [External Email]

From: Lapustea, Florin
To: Franziska Church; Banwait, Manjit
Cc: Zenk, Jessica; Keyon, David; Hill, Shannon; Han, James; Tu, John; Downtown West Project
Subject: Re: Delmas Closure memo and Site-Wide Focused LTA
Date: Friday, April 16, 2021 12:05:48 PM
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Hi Franziska,

Confirming that documents have been received and my previous comments addressed.

Thanks!

Florin Lapustea, P.E.
Senior Engineer - DOT Development Review
City of San Jose ~ City Hall
200 E. Santa Clara St., 8th Floor
San Jose, CA 95113
Cell: 408-705-5209

From: Franziska Church <f.church@fehrandpeers.com>
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 11:59 AM
To: Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>; Lapustea, Florin
<Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill,
Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John
<john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: Delmas Closure memo and Site-Wide Focused LTA
 
 

 
Hi Manjit and Florin,
 
Attached please find two documents for the Downtown West Mixed-Use Project:

Supplemental Analysis for the Delmas Closure
Site-wide Focused LTA

 
Please confirm receipt and let me know if you have any questions.
 

Franziska Church, AICP
Principal
 

Fehr & Peers
t:
408.645.7014
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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